
From:​ Terri Winchester 

Sent:​ Wednesday, April 8, 2020 5:01:07 PM 

To:​ Carla Schultz 

Subject:​ Update: 

  

8-2 Math: 

 
Week of April 14- April 17 

 We will be doing lessons on Khan Academy.  I will also provide information for Zoom time.  I 

will be online in the meeting room on Zoom every day at noon for you to check in and ask any 

questions. The link for each day’s meeting is shared below.  

Tuesday: Zoom Lesson at 12:00 p.m. 

              Homework:  Take Geometry Quiz 2 on Khan Academy  

  

Wednesday: Zoom Lesson at 12:00 p.m.  

                   Khan Academy Lesson: Radius, Diameter, Circumference & π 

Watch 2 videos:  1.) Radius, Diameter, Circumference & π   11 minutes 

                           2.) Labeling Parts of a Circle 2 minutes  

Complete 1 Exercise: 1.) Radius and Diameter 7 questions 

  

Thursday: Zoom Lesson at 12:00 p.m. 

                Khan Academy Lesson: Radius, Diameter, Circumference & π 

Watch 2 videos:  1.) Radius and Diameter from Circumference 3 minutes 

                           2.) Relating Circumference and Area  4 minutes 

Complete 1 Exercise: 1.) Circumference of a Circle 4 

  

Friday:  Zoom at 12:00 p.m. 

             Khan Academy Lesson: Radius, Diameter, Circumference & π 

Watch 1 video: 1.) Area of a Circle 4  minutes 

Complete 1 Exercises: 1.) Area of a Circle 7 minutes 

  

Terri Winchester is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

        Apr 14, 2020 12:00 PM 

        Apr 15, 2020 12:00 PM 

        Apr 16, 2020 12:00 PM 

        Apr 17, 2020 12:00 PM 

  

Join Zoom Meeting 



https://us04web.zoom.us/j/409565534?pwd=QlBHdXBlWklWejQzeHY5YlA5QjlJUT09 

  

Meeting ID: 409 565 534    Password: 3fcF4M 

 

 

 

8-1 Math: 
 

Week of April 14 - April 17 

We are going to try something new this week.  We will be doing lessons by Zoom.  You will want 

to take notes so come prepared for class! The link for each day’s meeting is shared below. 

Monday:  No School!  Happy Easter 

  

Tuesday: Zoom lesson at 9:00 a.m.  

               Review Factoring Polynomials 

               IXL AA-9 Quiz 

  

Wednesday: Zoom lesson at 9:00 a.m. 

                   Quadratic Graphs 

                   Homework: IXL BB-1 

  

Thursday: Zoom Lesson at 9:00 a.m. 

                 Solve Quadratic Equations by Graphing  

                 Homework: IXL BB-5 

  

Friday: Zoom Lesson at 9:00a.m.  

            Use Square Roots to Solve Quadratic Equations 

            Homework:  IXL BB-6  

  

Terri Winchester is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

        Every day, 4 occurrence(s) 

        Apr 14, 2020 09:00 AM 

        Apr 15, 2020 09:00 AM 

        Apr 16, 2020 09:00 AM 

        Apr 17, 2020 09:00 AM 

Join Zoom Meeting 

  

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/223651064?pwd=M3M1VDFDYStlV0VWM3RvRmQvLzJhdz09 

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/409565534?pwd=QlBHdXBlWklWejQzeHY5YlA5QjlJUT09
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/223651064?pwd=M3M1VDFDYStlV0VWM3RvRmQvLzJhdz09


  

Meeting ID: 223 651 064 

Password: 0xNtNH 

 

7-2 Math 

 
Week of April 14- April 17 

  

We are going to try something new this week.  We will be doing lessons by Zoom.  You will want 

to take notes so come prepared for class! The link for each day’s meeting is shared below.  

  

  

Tuesday: Zoom Lesson at 10:00 a.m.  Classifying Polygons 

              Homework: IXL W-4 

  

Wednesday: Zoom Lesson at 10:00 a.m.  Quadrilaterals 

               Homework:  IXL  W-6 

  

Thursday: Zoom Lesson at 10:00 a.m.  Quadrilaterals 

                    Homework: IXL W-7 

  

Friday:  Zoom Lesson at 10:00 a.m. Circles 

             Homework: IXL W-22 

  

Terri Winchester is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Time: Apr 14, 2020 10:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

        Every day, 4 occurrence(s) 

        Apr 14, 2020 10:00 AM 

        Apr 15, 2020 10:00 AM 

        Apr 16, 2020 10:00 AM 

        Apr 17, 2020 10:00 AM 

  

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/284388746?pwd=SDZTK2Jpc3JOdWo1ZXVQQ0l1RVZGZz09 

  

Meeting ID: 284 388 746 

Password: 7iJaah 

 

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/284388746?pwd=SDZTK2Jpc3JOdWo1ZXVQQ0l1RVZGZz09


 

7-1 Math: 
 

Week of April 6- April 8 

For IXL this week, please only do 25 problems.  You do not have to work to finish the entire skill. 

I do not want you working longer than 30 or so on your math each day. 

We are going to try something new this week.  We will be doing lessons by Zoom.  You will want 

to take notes so come prepared for class! The link for each day’s meeting is shared below.  

  

Tuesday: Zoom Lesson at 1:30 p.m. Polygons page 252 in the textbook 

              Homework: IXL 8​th​ Grade Tab, O-1 

  

Wednesday: Zoom Lesson at 1:30 p.m. Triangles page 254 in textbook 

               Homework: IXL 8​th​ Grade Tab, O-2 

  

Thursday: Zoom Lesson at 1:30 p.m. Quadrilaterals page 260 in the textbook 

               Homework: IXL 8​th​ Grade Tab, O-4 

                EXTRA CREDIT: IXL 8​th​ grade tab O-5 

  

Friday: Zoom Lesson at 1:30 p.m. Circles page 262 in the textbook 

            Homework: IXL 8​th​ Grade Tab O-19  

  

Terri Winchester is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

  

Time: Apr 14, 2020 01:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

        Every day, 4 occurrence(s) 

        Apr 14, 2020 01:30 PM 

        Apr 15, 2020 01:30 PM 

        Apr 16, 2020 01:30 PM 

        Apr 17, 2020 01:30 PM 

  

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/328670926?pwd=bFJDK3FuZU9ZSE9ZTUMrNjlZdzBaZz09 

  

Meeting ID: 328 670 926 

Password: 9OPRke 

 

 

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/328670926?pwd=bFJDK3FuZU9ZSE9ZTUMrNjlZdzBaZz09


Social Studies: 
We will be listening to student presentations all week 

 


